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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOThree (3)
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on August 16, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT August 16, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:
Caleb Brooks

 ref buyer Caleb Brooks, phone (559) 600-7110, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126 and 
Jason MacDonald, phone (559) 621-1332, e-mail Jason.Macdonald@fresno.gov, FAX (559) 488-1069.

	

	NOTE THE Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-5062 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Three (3) TO RFP 962-5062

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following questions were submitted prior to the deadline for written requests for interpretations or corrections to the RFP.  Please review these questions and answers and take them into consideration when preparing your proposal.

Prevailing Wage
1. Is there any prevailing wage requirements for employees providing services to the County and City of Fresno?  If so, what are the hourly rates, including benefits, for each employee category?

2. Is there any prevailing wage requirements for remodeling of buildings owned by the County or City of Fresno?  If so, what are the hourly rates, including benefits, for each of the required trades?

3. Is there any prevailing wage requirements for the construction of new facilities, privately owned but leased to the Service Provider/Contractor relying on public funds for lease payments?  If so, what are the hourly rates, including benefits,for each of the required trades.
Below are the City and County responses regarding prevailing wage specific to each municipality.

City of Fresno

SEC. 4-404. - EXEMPTION FROM PAYMENT OF PREVAILING WAGES.

Nothing in this article shall require the payment of prevailing wages for construction, alteration, demolition, improvement or repair work of any public works under the following conditions: 

(a) The construction, alteration, demolition, improvement or repair work is either performed by or funded, in whole or in part, by an organization or entity that: 

(1) Has either applied for or received an official ruling of tax exempt status from the United States Internal Revenue Service under Title 26, Section 501 of United States Code, or 

(2) Is not organized and does not exist for the primary purpose of making a profit.

(b)  The construction, alteration, demolition, improvement or repair work is either performed on property owned by the City or on property that will be donated to the City upon completion of the construction, alteration, demolition, improvement or repair work. 

b. (Added Ord. 93-2, § 1, eff. 12-28-92; Am. Ord. 97-73, § 1, eff. 1-22-98; Am. Ord. 2007-96, § 3, eff. 1-19-08). 

County of Fresno

The successful vendor would be required to pay prevailing wages for all retrofitting work performed at the Elkhorn site.

The construction or remodeling of a privately owned site (i.e., not City or County owned) by the Vendor would NOT trigger the payment of prevailing wages for such construction or remodeling/retrofitting, as such work would not be “done under contract” with a state or political subdivision and would be paid for wholly by the Vendor and not “paid for in whole or in part out of public funds.”
It is the responsibility of the vendor or construction company to determine the 

prevailing wage rates that may apply when they contract with a governmental entity.  Prevailing wage rates can be found at the location shown

Prevailing Wage Rates – Fresno County

http://www.dir.ca.gov/dlsr/pwd/index.htm
Select Step 4  Fresno County

Bonds

4. Will a Performance Bond or any other kind of Bond be required as a condition construction or remodeling? 

5. Will a Performance Bond or any other kind of Bond be required as a condition of performance for the awarding of this bid proposal? 
Page 19 of the RFP indicates that the successful bidders may be required to furnish a faithful performance bond.  Also, a Fidelity Bond may be required (added in Addendum #2). 

Misc.

6. Page 6, Contract Terms refers to the retention of the right to terminate the contract with 6 months written notice. Must the premature termination of the contract require a default or can it be terminated at will by the County or City of Fresno? Will the Contractor be reimbursed for the cost of remodeling and the purchase of equipment and fixtures, etc.? If so, what is the basis of evaluation?
See sample contract language included in Addendum #2.

7. We are also requesting that the deadline for the bid be pushed out by two weeks.

The closing date of the proposal has been changed to Thursday, August 16, 2012 at 2:00 PM.
8. We are also requesting the name and branch of banks used by the City and County.

County of Fresno
Bank of the West (downtown branch)
2035 Fresno St.

Fresno, CA 93721 
City of Fresno  

Bank of America, NT &SA, CA 117-15-01

555 Capital Mall, Suite 1555

Sacramento, CA 95814-4582
9. Will billing period start when the work starts on the animal control area?

YES

10. I would like the contract time frame to be changed to 5 years and 2 year pick up. Reason for this is we look to put about 1/2 million into the project the first year with most of it up front.

The City and County recognize the capital cost commitment of a successful bidder.  A bidder could request a modified term in its proposal and the City and County may consider it during contract negotiations.   

11. Also what kind of guarantee do we have if either or the City or County goes bankrupt that we will still get paid and without waiting. Reason is that both credit and bond rating for Fresno has dropped hard the last 12 months.

Funding for animal control services is included in both the City and County’s current adopted budgets.  It is anticipated that funding for these services will continue to be appropriated in future budgets as well.
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